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From: Biance Schoeman
To: "Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager"
Cc: "Kate Madsen"
Subject: RE: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation
Date: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 2:33:01 PM
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Hi Norm,
 
Attached 
 
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


 


From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 1:55 PM
To: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation
 
Any chance of getting the list of attendees ?
 
Norm Hill|Strategic Relationships Manager
Ph 07 838 0093 | Mob 021 806 652 |Email norm@welenergytrust.co.nz
Address Perry House, 360 Tristram Street, Hamilton 3204
PO Box 1336 Hamilton 3240 | Web www.welenergytrust.co.nz


http://www.facebook.com/WelEnergyTrust
 


 


From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 1:09 p.m.
To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation
 
Kia Ora Norm,
 
Please find attached draft notes from our side.
I have also attached a PDF copy of the presentation slides & notes.
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Consultation Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust 30 July 2020

Aim: to consult and update Waahi Whaanui marae regarding the resource consent application by Gleeson and Cox Ltd to
establish and operate a Clean/Managed Fill in Huntly/Raahui Pookeeka

NAME & FAMILY NAME HAPUU/MARAE CONTACT NUMBER EMAIL
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Please let me know if there is anything else that I can assist with.
 
Kind regards,
 
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


 


From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 11:25 AM
To: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation
 
Send me your notes and I wil add mine thoughts.
 
Is that ok
 
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
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 11:17 a.m.
To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation
 
Kia ora Norm,
 
Hope you are well.
I really enjoyed the Hui last week and to learn a bit more about New Zealand’s history and
cultural components.
 
I am planning to start working on the notes from the Hui today. Would you like:


1. Me to send you a draft so that you can add your notes; or
2. Do you want to send me your notes so that I can add it while drafting the notes?
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Kind regards,
 
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


 


From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 1:27 PM
To: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation
 
Kia ora Biance, I have already sent the notice or invite, I have phoned a number of people to
attend.  I have about 8 reply to date.
Yes please write up a table of attendees.
Dress code is tidy, no biggy.  I will lead us culturally.
 
Yes please bring maps.   That’s good to show illustration.
 
The key point of the maps is to show impact of flow of water ways and discharge.
 
Te biggest issue is impact to the water and land.
 
Does that help?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 11:51 a.m.
To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: FW: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation
 
Kia Ora Norm,
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Hope you are well.
Just a few questions about the Hui:


Would you like to me to set up a formal meeting invite  (email invite) for the Hui?
Should we prepare a register for all to record their names & contact details?
As this will be my first Hui and I really want to be respectful, is there a specific dress code
for the Hui and do’s/don’ts ?


 
We are planning to print a few large maps to bring with and copies of the ecological
management plan – anything else that we need to print out?
 
Kind regards,
 
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


 


From: Norm Hill <hillynorm@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 11:29 AM
To: Tukaroto Mahuta <tumahutaa@gmail.com>; Hori Awa <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>; Manaaki
Nepia <manaaki.nepia@tainui.co.nz>; George Paki <hgpakii@gmail.com>; Ngatiki Nikau
<ngatikz@hotmail.co.nz>; Eddie Berryman <enterprise303ltd@gmail.com>; Norm Hill - Strategic
Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; Huirama Matatahi
(huirama.matatahi@gmail.com) <huirama.matatahi@gmail.com>; Kate Madsen
<kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation
 


Teena koutou e kare ma. 


He karere tenei ki a koutou mo tenei hui whakamarama e pa ana ki ngaa mahi Taiao. 


Gleeson Managed Fill Limited (Gleeson Quarries, owned by Gleeson and Cox Ltd) seek
resource consent for the disposal of quarry overburden material as well as imported clean
fill and managed fill to four new fill areas within Gleeson Quarries Huntly Ltd (GQHL)
landholdings in Huntly.


 


A consultation hui has been called,  to consult, engage and update our Waahi Whaanui
Trust marae in regard to the resource consent application by Gleeson and Cox Ltd.


 


Date:                     Thursday 30h July


Venue:                 Waahi Whaanui Trust  - Parry Street


Time:                     5.30 – 7.30pm
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Agenda


 


1. Welcome/Karakia


2. Short introductions/mihimihi (1min each) – everyone


3. Glesson Cox Presentation 


4. Questions – as directed


 


Cuppa tea/kai.


Please RSVP for catering purposes.


 Norm 


021806652





